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Dear Sir
that I cannot accept your kind 1
on Saturday, Merch 19th, Mr,
a meeting of several of us atv s camp in the Adirondacks,
have to leave tonight to go theres
T regret that some | industry have seen fit to curtail

the grant to the University, and my telk with men in some of our repre=
entetive Canadien companies leeds me to believe that there is only one

osing the grant, I see no reason why the industry cannot con-

activity in connection with the work of the University and Dr,.

Hibbert, and it will be my job to see thal the. differenieonpenies are
lined up to recognize their responsibility for the work of Dre Hibberte
B “"i expect to leave Mr. Graustein's cemp Sundey or lMondey
night for Wew Yorks, I shall then plan to be in Montreel some time during
the week - but, as mentioned in my wire to you, before I go to Montreal,

I shall get in touch with you by tphones

Thanking you again for the interest you are taking in

Yours very truly,




